
From: Kathleen Campbell 
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 1:25 PM 
To: Jeanette Spriggs; Eleanor Lott; Towanda Bryant; Sophie Arrington 
Subject: FW: Orange Broadband, FRN 0014860522 - name change 
The records associated with the Call Signs listed below need to be updated to reflect a change in 
CORES.  Opening the IBFS record and double-clicking the CORES button will do it.  I did the 
Current authorization, but not all the other filings, for E4314 to try it out. 
  
Could one of you take care of the rest? 
 
Thank you, 
  
 

Kathleen Campbell  
International Bureau  
(202) 418-0753  -- 6C336  

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***  

 
From: Scott Friedman [mailto:sfriedman@cm-chi.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 8:36 AM 
To: 'IBFSinfo@FCC.gov' 
Cc: 'kathleen.campbell@fcc.gov'; 'Emily Denney' 
Subject: Orange Broadband, FRN 0014860522 - name change 

We represent Baja Broadband Operating Company, FRN # 0014860522.  Baja recently changed 
its name from Orange Broadband Operating Company, LLC to Baja Broadband Operating 
Company, LLC.  The information in CORES has been updated.  There was not a change in 
control or ownership; this is simply a name change.  
  
Baja operates six earth stations.  Please update the information for Baja's earth station licenses 
to reflect this recent name change.  
  
 The earth stations are:  

•                     E4314 
•                     E860880 
•                     E920195 
•                     KM51 
•                     KJ42 
•                     E920281  

  
 Thank you for your assistance and do not hesitate to call with any questions.  
  
Regards, 
Scott Friedman 
Attorney 
Cinnamon Mueller 
307 N. Michigan Ave., Suite 1020 
Chicago, IL 60601 
312-580-8557 (voice) 



312-372-3939 (fax) 
sfriedman@cm-chi.com 

*********************************************************************************  

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information.  If you believe 
that you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply transmission and 
delete the message without copying or disclosing it.  

 
*********************************************************************************   

  


